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From: corphelp .

Sent: Wednesday. December 08, 2010 11:24 AM

To: 'sr@chspharma.com'’

Subject: RE: change of address

The change of address requesi bas been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing,

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link fo the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Saeid Rezvankhah [mailto:sr@chspharma.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 11:21 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: sr@chspharma.com; sc@chspharma.com
Subject: change of address

Hello,
This is to inform a change of address for CHS Resources LLC.
Our new Principal address and mailing address is as follows:

500 Maplewood Drive, Suite 5A
Jupiter, FL 33458

If you have any question, please let me know.

Regards,
Saeid

Saeid Rezvankhah

COO & EVP Finance

CHS Pharma

500 Maplewood Drive, Suite SA
Jupiter, FL 33458

P: 561-748-9393

F: 561-748-9366

M: 954-646-1809
www.chspharma.com
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